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SEARLE, MRSLYNDA,
Company Director, Penlas Pty Ltd,
PO Box 729,

MORLEY, examined:

TheCHAIRMAN: On behalf of the committee | would like to welo®gou to today's meeting.
To begin with, Penny, could you please state fidlname, contact address and the capacity in
which you appear before the committee?

MrsSearle: Yes, sir. My full name is Lynda, spelt with aDQrothy Searle, nicknamed Penny
of 26 Waverley Street, Dianella, and | appear keetbe committee in my role as Company
Secretary for PenLas Pty Ltd as trustee for the.eSuperfund.

The CHAIRMAN: You will have signed a document entitled "Infotioa for Witnesses."
Have you read and understood that document?

MrsSearle: | have read and understood it, thank you, sir.

The CHAIRMAN: These proceedings are being recorded by Hansatdaassist the
committee and Hansard, could you please quotathidle of any document you refer to during
the course of this hearing for the record?

MrsSearle: Yes.

TheCHAIRMAN: A transcript of your evidence will be providedytmu and | will remind that
your transcript will become a matter for public wedt:

MrsSearle: Yes, sir.

TheCHAIRMAN: If for some reason you wish to make a confidéstetement during today's
proceedings, you should request that evidencekiea ia closed session before speaking about
the matter. Further, the committee may of its amgtion resolve to take evidence in closed
session. The taking of evidence in closed segsiay be relevant where, for example, the
committee believes that the evidence may breackdhanittee's term of reference (3) of its
inquiry. | will just briefly read that -

The committee in its proceedings avoid interfesridy or obstructing any inquiry being
conducted into related matters and in particulguines by -

(@) the police;
(b) any liquidator or supervisor of any company;

(c) the Gunning inquiry;
(d) Australian Securities and Investments Commigsio
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(e) any prosecution.

However, if evidence is given to the committee limsed session, that evidence will
become public when the committee reports on tha @gébusiness to the Legislative
Council unless the Legislative Council grants againg suppression order at the time
that the committee tables its report.

Can | just make a couple of brief comments? Kirstin | advise the people in the public gallery
that only accredited media or press are able ®nakes during the committee and if | can also
take the opportunity just to introduce myself asnKigavers but also my colleagues the
Honourable Ray Halligan and the Honourable Grah#for@. Certainly we have received your
submission. Thank you very much for that. Itesywcomprehensive. |1 would like to invite you,
if you would, to make a few introductory commentsl @&emarks to the committee and then we
will go through some questions that we have abdweistubmission.

MrsSearle: | guess the only thing | would like to make, whidhink is in there somewhere, is
that we actually do believe that this kind of inwesnt under normal circumstances can be very
sound and is beneficial both for investors as aglior the economy of WA and | guess that is
why we have put in the effort that we have. Werareagainst the industry or the operators in
that industry per se, just in what has gone wroitg what we deem to be improper practices
which have led to the scandal that we now are fadint we do have great faith in this type of
investment.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, all right. Is that all you wanted to commoenvith?

MrsSearle: No. | would really like to go through particulapart A and not so much part B.
Part B has been around for a while but part A & nm@ormation that we have not put out
anywhere before and in fact some of the mattetsatbare raising in part A have only come to
light within the last month or couple of monthstmadarly with Meadow Springs which is a new
investment which came under the new Federal ldgislavhich we only entered into this year.
Sir, these have not gone anywhere before. Thiseidirst time that we have presented these
problems in part A.

The CHAIRMAN: Have you some comments you would like to addhéostubmissions?

Mrs Searle: If you do not mind, | would like to read out pat Would you have any
objections?

TheCHAIRMAN: Certainly all the members have a copy of the ssion you have provided
to us and that is now a public document so peogle the ability to get copies of it. | would
suggest that if there are maybe key points inat ylou would like to draw to the committee's
attention or expand upon, that might be the faiity comprehensive. You are welcome to read
it out if you want to, but | just make the commérdt we certainly have a copy of it in front of
us.

MrsSearle: On Meadow Springs | think | would like to commémat on there we have a lot of
concerns because this one was under the new Féade¢rahich we entered into this year and it
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would appear to us that the single responsibléyantio is the person who is responsible for the
operations of or holds the licence for finance bigkseems to in one hand obviate their
responsibilities to the finance broker. In thistance it was set up as a separate entity. They
seem to offload their responsibilities to the fioamroker who is not the licensed party under
ASIC in one breach and in another breath they dedm seeking indemnity from the lenders
and so they seem to have set themselves up arets$ ¢joe whole emphasis of the Act has just
been destroyed. There is no single responsibigyéhtt lenders would have a come-back
against and it just seems most weird. We did n&BIC of this as and when it came to our
attention and we know that they have taken someractWe do not know what. We are not
party to any information from ASIC to us. We oeler give information to ASIC, but | know
that they have taken some action in this matter.

TheCHAIRMAN: Right. Just whilst you are on that particulanpare you suggesting under
the existing ASIC legislation that the problemd tieve been encountered in the past in Western
Australia are or could potentially continue?

MrsSearle: | am saying to you they are not potential. Taeyin existence now with Meadow
Springs which is going on now. Meadow Springs pogct has just been completed. From the
point of view of construction it still will be ongay as an investment. People who invested in
Meadow Springs, as indeed we did, are in for ad@-period until the sale of those units down at
the resort. There have been a lot of problems M#ghdow Springs in the way that it has been
operated as far as we are concerned. We areatgherrified that because we were fortunate
enough to get on the title, whereas most investorgact we were the only investor who did.
We were party to information that other investoesymot be aware of an that in fact in the way
that this has been set up there are now two clagsegestors who share the same rights as a
first mortgage but in fact had differing intereatas and we think the WA investors have been
disadvantaged in this matter at the expense obkais. $3m of Victorian money has come into
the State into that project at a higher interet ta Victorian lenders than what it is to WA
lenders. Thatis something that we alluded to A&I@d happen at a meeting we had with them
in April and then in May we were confronted withviveg to sign documents that allowed that to
happen and if we failed to sign the documents 8me would not have come in from the Eastern
States because this was undersubscribed whendjeetpstarted and it would have meant that
the construction would have had to halt and thé&buiwould have been owed $1.1m. So we
were faced with the circumstances where we hadtieally sign those documents and it was
something we did not agree to and morally we tisnkrong.

The CHAIRMAN: All right. Do you have some further comments yeant to make?

Mrs Searle: No, except that our experience of Meadow Springder the new Federal
legislation - and | have said that | do believehis kind of investment. We will never go in
another similar evidence that is set up like tigai We see it as a far worse problem than what
is experienced under the WA State act in past invests that we have been here. There is a
school of thought out there amongst finance brokweas with the advent of the new Federal
legislation, "Everything will be okay, go for ietlus do away with the State act.” | am giving a
warning, as | did with Global to the Ministry of iIFdrading in 1998. | give another warning
that if that is done and everybody relies onlyloenew Federal legislation, there will be very
serious problems for investors.
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The CHAIRMAN: In fact that issue - and you may not feel computei® provide the answer,
but from your understanding of it, the single respble entity is Phillips Fox, or - - -

MrsSearle: They are not now. | might add there has bedraage in that organisation. | do
not know what brought about that change and, ag, ll&m not party to information from ASIC.
There has been a change now but the fact thdégfigation allowed that to happen is very
frightening, but certainly Phillips Fox - there \eehree lawyers who actually are employed by
Phillips Fox and they set up a company called thstralian Managed Funds Ltd, who then took
on the licence through ASIC, and in fact if yotelikl do not know what the term is - franchised
out to Clifton and Partners | think for a lump s@ee, which is in the prospectus here and
declared in the prospectus - a lump sum fee fdtadliand Partners then to manage, and they
actually passed on an authority to most of the eygas of Clifton to sign on their behalf, so you
get the situation where for protection of lendbesdirectors of the responsible entity, in thisecas
the three lawyers who set up that company, arecagujto sign and declare that the second part
of the prospectus is okay and you are getting aplerae from Clifton and Partners who is
signing for all three directors, which suggestaddhat the directors, the responsible entity, the
person to whom the lenders should have recoursat® not even seen the second part of the
prospectus before it has been offered out in thdigguWe find that extremely frightening.

The CHAIRMAN: So the current manager now is the Australian Madd&unds Ltd?
MrsSearle: No, what has happened now is -
The CHAIRMAN: The single responsible entity?

MrsSearle: All we know is Knightsbridge now has taken ovératwas Clifton Finance. Kim
Clifton is no longer the single director. TheramAndrew Parkinson who is now the director of
Clifton Partners Finance, now called Knightsbridggh Kim Clifton as a director, and we
believe that one of the directors from the AustralManaged Funds Ltd is also a director of
Knightsbridge. There has been a change withingtatp and | dare say for more information,
ASIC will probably be able to supply that, becaude not know what has happened there.

The CHAIRMAN: Right.

MrsSearle: But, yes, it means that a group of lawyers cathsenselves up, or indeed anybody
can set themselves up as a single responsiblg,efly to ASIC for a licence and then actually
franchise that licence out, and | believe thatem@ done currently in the Eastern States.

The CHAIRMAN: Right. Interms of under the State legislatisrthere a licensed finance
broker involved in it?

Mrs Searle: The registered entity as far as ASIC is concemwédtl that group now is
Knightsbridge.

The CHAIRMAN: Right, so in terms of under the State legislatany recourse through the
Finance Brokers Supervisory Board would be takeairesf) Knightsbridge if there was a
problem?
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MrsSearle: | assume so. As to the actual legal set-up dfin not totally aware of that.

TheCHAIRMAN: No, | understand. | am trying to get your untlarding of it. | realise that
obviously the full legal implications we may needget further advice on.

MrsSearle: Yes, but | have very, very grave concerns. Viserhthese concerns actually with
ASIC. We went to see ASIC in April with a listwfatters that we wanted to raise. One of those
was the way people set up and then franchised. ofher thing was oversubscription;
undersubscription. All seemed to be able to beedorder the new legislation to loans. We
raised also the issue of lenders not being algettaccess to statement of accounts, because here
under the WA legislation it was very handy to atijuget a statement of account. You could see
what was happening in the trust account. Befotesgarted calling on people, "Help. There is
something seriously wrong here," you had the ghiitcheck it out yourself. That ability does
not exist under the Federal legislation. We haised all these matters with ASIC and | have
given an undertaking that as soon as the finaraery problems governing this inquiry and the
Gunning Inquiry are over, | will actually sit dovamd compile a report as to how we think the
changes should occur, but whether we will get tioemot of course will be another matter.

TheCHAIRMAN: Allright. In terms of the soundness of thatasiment for Meadow Springs,
do you have any - other than the undersubscrigtianhave mentioned.

Mrs Searle: Of course there are always the problems of vianst but as far as we are
concerned - and one of the reasons why we thecaghidulate and sign the documents to bring
the $3m in from the Eastern States was becaugedfext would have gone down if we had not
and it was a viable project. Despite the fact wented to test new legislation and we
deliberately went in just to do that, we did obwslyualso want to protect our money and to us,
from a construction point of view - which is ourdimess, that is what we operate in, we know
the construction area well - we thought it wasriitially sound from a construction point of view
- of course the finance brokers do something yatragwe thought the building itself would
stand up and when we discussed board constructtbrihve construction company involved on
here, and also Ralph Beattie Bosworth were alsanttependent quantity surveyors involved
here, we knew them, particularly Ralph Beattie Baxdty we had a close association with them
on large projects we have been involved with irntiPever the years, so we could go to them for
information, and we did. We sat on the tail o§thne going all the way through to construction.
The construction side is sound. We signed theseidents to bring the $3m in to protect
investors' money because if that money had not domi would have gone down with a
partially complete building. It needed the moneyxomplete. It is sound. The value of the
construction does equal the amounts that havefdregness paid to it. From that point of view it
is sound. It really now depends on how it is haddand of course you have the disparity now,
you have two lots of investors, all first mortgagdeut at differing interest levels, so you have
got that disparity there.

The CHAIRMAN: To your knowledge, you may be the only West Aal&n investor that is
aware of that differential at this stage?

MrsSearle:. When we signed the documents in the offices dfiphFox, one of the directors
there did say, "We are going to notify other ineest' | am not aware whether that has been
done. |did raise the question, was that a remerg ASIC asked them to do, and he said, "No,
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we are going to do it off our own back," but whethevas done or not, | do not know because
shortly after that we came out of that investmesfiich is another story on its own.

The CHAIRMAN: So Meadow Springs you are not involved in?
MrsSearle: Meadow Springs we are not involved in, but wesdilkin on Pieros.

TheCHAIRMAN: Is there anything else on Meadow Springs? Otiserwe might move onto
Pieros.

MrsSearle: No.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there other issues you wanted to raise?

Mrs Searle: No, that is about it. Are there any questions?

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions, Ray or Graham?
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: If I may.

The CHAIRMAN: On Meadow Springs.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Yes, just on that Meadow Springs, Penny, if yould just clarify
something for me. You said that the investment scasd.

Mrs Searle: Construction.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: | am not sure how the construction can be souaitebs it is not going
to fall down.

MrsSearle: No; financially, the balance.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: The thing was you obviously did not have all theney that you
required to complete the project and thereforesad you accepted the $3m from Victoria and
had to capitulate, | think was the word you usedhé&m being paid the higher interest rate. 1 am
just wondering about the initial planning of this@stment. Obviously you did not have all the
money you required, went ahead with the buildingantial building, and then had to find the
other moneys to complete it, as you said, to ptakecmoney that you had already put into that
partial building.

Mrs Searle: That's correct. In this instance, that was dlgtisaid in the prospectus that it
would start undersubscribed. We went to see @lftartners and queried this with them because
we were not happy being in the construction inguistit was done that way. They said, "Of
course you only need the small amount of moneggrbwith.” They said they had already got
people who were going in, there was not going ta peoblem, but rather than have the money
just sitting in an account and of course the boetdwas to pay the interest, they would bring it in
in stages. We accepted that and in hindsight, eWwverwent wrong, we did not ask the question,
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"How much have you actually got in?" and it cameahock to us later on when we started
making inquiries as to why they wanted the monédyy we had to sign for this money coming in
from the east to find out that the builder wasadsgeowed $1.1m. The building works | think
were almost complete. They were three-quartersptaimand the value of the building did
equate with the value of money that had been spent. That is what | mean by it was
financially sound. In a lot of these bills, youlhiind that is not the case, so we checked that.
We kept ringing the quantity surveyor every thremths to check the progress payments and we
would ring the managing director of Broad Consiiautand check that the value of the building
works was there, so whatever was being pouredtin@groject matched the money that was
being spent on it, so from that point of view weaeveery comfortable; but what we did not ask
was, "How much have you got to start with?" Ofrseut left Broad Construction being owed
$1.1m and the building still | think probably hatb¢her three months or two months' work left
to complete which of course at that stage wouldhmake it viable from a selling point of view.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Very true.

Mrs Searle: | did not really want to sign but then based battl thought we would be
jeopardising other WA investors if we did not sign,we signed.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Just two more things if | may. Have you beerolagd in an
investment of that nature before where it has hewer-subscribed and you have to wait for
others to put money into the pool to be able toete the project?

MrsSearle: | am not aware we have and in other investméatiste have had, no, the money
was there up-front. This is the first time it catoeour notice and because we knew we were
going into this one, although we did not know gthitev under-subscribed it was. This is one of
the reasons why we had a meeting with ASIC to rieessue, what can be done to prevent it
and indeed by the same token if there are no ioxesh the title deeds, and indeed we only went
on because we objected to some of the things ipritepectus and so things were changed and
the compensation was that we would go on thedéksds, so things there were changed to fit us
in. Indeed we could see now that you can actuslér-subscribe. We are asking, "Where are
the controls to stop them getting more money im tivaat the building needs?" We have sat
down and we have actually worked out that you canadly over-subscribe it as well as under-
subscribe it and t he investors will not know.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: That worries me greatly about the investors maivking, not that
somebody is out there guiding them through thisan&ou mentioned that you were allowed to
have your name placed on the title deed.

MrsSearle Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: But other investors were not as lucky as you.atihgoing through
my mind, and it has come up time and time againainwestors not having their name on the
title deed, is: what checks and balances do ybingaliace to ensure that you have that security?

Mrs Searle: It is easy when you are dealing with a WA State Because you can just turn
around and demand, "l want to be on the title" imithcertain period but under the new Federal
Act you do not go on the title.
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Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Why invest? This is what worries me. Why riflloAthose moneys
not knowing whether or not your name is likely ®odn that title deed which is your security?

MrsSearle: | can tell you that we do not and this is whyalways got on the title deeds here.
We made it awkward. If they wanted our money, thag to do it, and we wanted to test what it
was like under the new legislation. We were deteechto go into it.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: It can be a costly test.

MrsSearle: It could well be but it proved enormously thadriis a very serious problem with
the new legislation. | mean, everywhere we weglhtup to the Gunning Committee, all finance
brokers were saying, "No. We will go with the niegislation.” Now | can see why they want
the new legislation.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: What worries me though, Penny, is: why did theestors not say,
"The Act is not strong enough. We will not invéstThey went ahead and invested.

Mrs Searle: | do not think investors knew. You see, for adbinvestors this is all new to
them. Some of them may have even thought they g@rg on the title. They have got to go
through a document like this. | mean, it is enansioYou really have got to sift through. In
there it tells you that this could operate unddeead of trust, but the deed of trust is not there.
We asked for the deed of trust and when we goti¢eel of trust, we found out that if you are
going to be put on the title, all the costs wentda. At the discharge of the mortgage, the costs
went to you. We did not like that so we went becKlifton and said, "We do not like that. We
do not want to go in under that." "Okay." theydsdive will put you on the title. We will
exclude you from the deed of trust.” That is whiatdid. In there we got an exclusion and we
wrote our own addendum.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: You also mentioned that in that particular pratpg there was a
senior executive who signed under the authoritthde directors. | would imagine, and it is
something | will need to check, that a prospectulsai type would come under some legislation.
| mean, company law - - -

MrsSearle: It does. It comes under ASIC.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: With shares?

MrsSearle: Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: If someone wants to sell shares, they have toyd prospectus and
that comes under the Companies Code.

MrsSearle: Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: | am not sure what occurred in this instance @sessarily in
accordance with the law.

Finance Broking Industry in Western Australia 28 July 2000 Page 8



Mrs Searle: | would suggest to you it probably was not beeadSIC acted.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Again the question keeps coming to my mind: wioyld someone
having money to invest accept a prospectus ofrtaiatre and provide those moneys?

MrsSearle: Itis because we recognised the signature. \Wevkndrew Pierce's signature. It
does say "or agent for" at the bottom, but we digtoacognised the signature and we knew that
it was not any of the three Phillips Fox direct@s,we went and fronted their office. | do not
think any other investor would know. | mean, itjisite reasonable where you have got three
directors in one entity that one director mightsign behalf of the other two because they were
absent or away but one would not expect no diredtohave signed; for it to have been, if you
like, allowed by authority for somebody outsidettbeganisation to sign on all three's behalf
when they are signing a declaration. We happem@dtk it up.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Just one a point of clarification very quicklfyl may. PenLas Super
Fund - could you explain a little more about that?hat is your company? What is your
organisation?

Mrs Searle: Right. PenLas Pty Ltd was formed in 1994. Wepdmect management in the
construction industry. Our last project was therkigup Shopping Centre refurb. We acted as
the project manager for the whole of the refurlibehalf of the client. Our history is that in the
past my partner Doug Hellens was a project mamaigawnstruction manager for Multiplex for
17 and a half years and in fact was project marfagenost of the large buildings that Multiplex
did and we formed our own company in 1994. | amesountant who has never practised by
qualifications but | class myself as an administraso we set up - | do all the administration
side, and PenLas Super Fund is obviously our Superfrom PenLas Pty Ltd.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Your own moneys?
MrsSearle: There are only two directors so, yes - in essgye®

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Could you then therefore tell me? What is younivement with the
finance brokers?

Mrs Searle: When we were setting up the company in 1994, eedad somewhere to park
funds that had a relatively good return. We werdhie construction industry so we were
interested in anything to do with development amitbing. We were au fait with that. We were
au fait with drawdown and checks and balancesamthilding industry, to check that what goes
down here goes up there. We were very comfortaibhethat. We went in initially not knowing
that there were problems in the finance brokingigty. It came as a shock to us when in 1998
or late 1997 we had concerns about one project @ldbal. We went and looked at the
building. We were appalled at what we saw. Wé f@wotographs. Then we started examining
and if you see with Global, we have got very welkdimented allegations against Global. Up
until then, we had tested and liked - we had abobubr eight or possibly even as many as ten
investments that went well with no problems, scsteeted putting more money in and then we
found out what was going on. | have to be fair aayg that as far as all the investors are
concerned, unless you really do some delving, ety difficult to find out what is going on
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there because every barrier is put in your way.try@and get information from the finance
broker or the borrower you really have to go out s@arch and do it yourself and indeed a lot of
the investors will come and say, "I do not know twhiant wrong. Up until Global collapsed or
Grubb collapsed, | was getting my interest" buyttliel not know where the interest was coming
from. . Itis very, very difficult to get infornti@n. You have to really delve and know where to
look and unfortunately | had to learn that.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: And have some experience such as you have.
MrsSearle: Yes.
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: That | understand, thank you.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: Penny, can | just ask you, | take it that on page part A of your
submission you are talking about that documentytbatave just gestured to us about the three
directors not signing it and it being signed bythroperson. You drew a conclusion or possible
conclusion that they had not even seen it and & jwst signed by another person. Is there
anything other than the fact that none of theseadiges appear on that document - do you know
anything else that led you to conclude that thelyndit even see it or are you concluding that on
the basis that not one of them have even signed it?

MrsSearle: | am concluding that and | could be concludirag thcorrectly, but that statement
is a statement that is there so that directorsagithey do know and they do understand what is
in the first and the second part of the prospemtukthey are putting their name to it. | take very
seriously the fact that their names are not th&@whether they were party to what was in the
prospectus of not, they have obviated, if you likeeir responsibility by not signing.
Unfortunately again | point out that a lot of int@s would not pick that up and indeed, | would
suggest to you, they may not have picked it upraost of them might even be in ignorance. If
you have directors of a company who are not prepargut their name to what is by law a
declaration they have to make, then | find thaghtening and | would suggest that that is
something you might like to ask ASIC because whapproached it ASIC, their attitude was,
"Don't mind one signing on behalf of the otherd, mwi signatures, that is a no-no."

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: The declaration does allow an agency arrangery@mgre saying, in the
complete absence of any of them.

MrsSearle: Yes, and there was a property authority. Thexe ayproperty authority and | got a
copy of that from Clifton and Partners. There wasoper authority giving them permission to
do that.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: For that person to sign.

Mrs Searle: Yes, and that also was supplied to ASIC. | siepph copy of that to ASIC, yes.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: All right, and that proper authority would haveen signed by each of
the directors.

Mrs Searle: | cannot recall offhand. It might have been, that authority was given to
practically everybody in Clifton Partners' officeot just to directors or senior executives.
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Practically everybody in Clifton's office was namedhat authority.
Hon G.T. GIFFARD: To be able to sign.

Mrs Searle: To be able to sign on behalf of the directorsisig on the second part of the
prospectus.

The CHAIRMAN: The directors are ultimately liable though, dreyt not? Do they give
personal guarantees in it at all or are they sgmith immunity in this instance?

MrsSearle: Thisis what | do not know. All I know is thegVe to by law sign. This is really a
matter that needs to be taken up with ASIC - endagtay that | provided the information to
ASIC and they acted. What they did and what watitcome | do not know because we are
not party to that information, but all I can tetlyis the information we supplied to ASIC they
acted upon. They did me the courtesy of ringindateeone night saying, "We are going in. We
are interviewing them the next morning," and thateyme a chance to get a letter off very
quickly to ASIC pointing out that we did not waihtet project stopped on Meadow Springs
because it was at that stage so near to complatidif they stepped in and stopped the money
coming from the Eastern States, we feared thatadktors would lose their money, where there
is at the moment every opportunity that the asaktevis there in the building if it is completed
and therefore can go on and be sold, that if thene to be any losses because of the way it
might have been managed by the finance brokersatbe of the building was sound and needed
to be completed for on-sale, and so we put in a eASIC that they do not do anything to
actually stop the construction which was so closmimpletion. We had been and inspected the
building and in fact ASIC went down and lookedha building and | presume they must have
come to the same conclusion.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, so effectively you were caught in the midafeyour investment
process of having to make a call as to whetheegplgoing or report the - - -

MrsSearle: Thatis right, and also the moral judgment beedasne it is morally very wrong
that you have people who are sharing first mortgagel hiding it by bringing a fourth mortgage.
What they did was put them as fourth mortgageégéve them equal priority with the first
mortgagee. That is how they got round it and i#te documents we were signing.

The CHAIRMAN: Right.

MrsSearle: So we were signing deed of priority giving theddrian investors the same equal
rights as the first mortgagee, but they were ggttia per cent and | think Western Australians
were getting, | think from memory, 10.35 per cent.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: May | ask why you signed the particular document?

Mrs Searle: Because the building, sir, was at the stage witevas so close to completion.
Without that money the builder would have gonesit¢. Yes, the builder would have walked

off-site. He was already owed $1.1m in progressrents.

The CHAIRMAN: You had to basically make a call of heads ostail
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Mrs Searle: We had to make a call. We had to swallow whatewaral feelings we had. We
had to protect the investors. | might add thatdidehave money in at that stage, but we had
already been given an unconditional promise thavaad be paid out but whether we stayed in
or paid out, we had to protect the investors' gty and indeed we took the same attitude with
the matter on Pieros at one stage where we took sation that we felt we had to do to protect
the investors.

The CHAIRMAN: If there are no other questions, we might move Do you want to go
through the comments about Pieros, if there ar@ any

MrsSearle: Pieros is very simple inasmuch as Mr Peter Wi#ls represented to us in the way
that you see there, but what might or might ncad peoblem is that with Pieros in the document
of offer it is not a prospectus because it wastegftoe new Federal legislation came out, but in
the document of offer there should have been - - -

TheCHAIRMAN: Can I just check that? It was on 30 January ]1i@38at right, so it was the
day before? The offer was sent out the day bef@eew legislation.

MrsSearle: | do not know. This was presented to us. It matsregistered with ASIC or the
prospectus. It did not come under the new Austnallanaged Funds Act or whatever it is.

TheCHAIRMAN: No, as | understand it, that was on 1 July 1888that came into being and
your submission here says that the letter of gfter got was on 30 June.

MrsSearle: 30 June, yes.
The CHAIRMAN: So it was the day before.

MrsSearle: We entered into this under the old system sd tlua a "document of offer". Itis
not strictly speaking a prospectus. In there tlugons should have been put in place that,
whereby the sale of the units upon being built anthpleted, would, if you like, protect
investors' funds - | think it was to the tune obab50 per cent - so there was, if you like, atyafe
margin in there and | cannot find any evidencéathoment that in fact those options were put
in place. Tilli had paid up until June interesttbis one. It is now in default in this month of
July and we have been verbally advised that NorGdotiessy were going to be appointed as
managers-receivers by now Knightsbridge, was Cljfto protect the interests of first and
second mortgagees. | think by the time | wrots ithivas only a verbal understanding. We now
know - in fact we have been written to - that Nodg@lohessy have been appointed as such and
we wrote to them on Wednesday informing them ofcibreditions. We faxed a letter to them
informing them of the conditions that went outéaders on this and asked them if they could
inquire and advise as to whether these options pugren place prior to the registration of the
mortgage and funds in excess of $1.5m being drawinet building works and if so, advise us
how we can obtain copies. It would appear to ukiatstage from the verbal response we have
had from lan Murie of Murie and Edward is that higderstanding was he wrote those three
options up, passed them over to Cliftons in 1998 mever had anything back and Clifton's
memory is he did not like some of the clauses anhot remember what happened to it, but that
is only hearsay evidence. So this in fact may cameNow that Pieros is in trouble this may
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rear its head. Indeed | have also found out spes® to writing Part A of this submission that
there is now a new valuation of the project, ssgrsurprise, and the valuation has come in at
$6m, the current one, whereas in December 199%wloen valuation in this document was
$7.295 m, so there may be some questions to becaadwn that direction too.

The CHAIRMAN: Are you in a position to leave us any of thoseuthoents?

MrsSearle: These have not gone anywhere but | would sudgbasperhaps the fraud squad
might be interested.

The CHAIRMAN: Right.

MrsSearle: | do not know whether there is any connectiomvien you and the fraud squad. If
the Gunning Inquiry had made - this has not gorteédGunning Inquiry.

The CHAIRMAN: | would suggest that we may take a copy but Ildvouge you to actually
provide them to the fraud squad rather than thenittere, but if we could get a copy of those
documents.

MrsSearle: Yes.
The CHAIRMAN: Does that include the sworn valuation in there?

Mrs Searle: The sworn valuation by Egan is in here. It istmd the submission that was
presented to us for $7.29m. The sworn valuatidbbat is referred to in a letter from Cliftons,
or actually now Knightsbridge. It is referred inedter there. We have asked for copies and
asked for copies. Where the copies have not lwedicbming - we have a copy of that - and in
that letter to Norgard Clohessy we have also agkbdy have sighted the sworn valuation and
can they confirm it is the $6m, so we are waitiogNorgard Clohessy to come back to us on
those, but, yes, | can arrange to get you copi¢isoske.

The CHAIRMAN: Is the construction completed on this development

MrsSearle: The construction is completed. It would haverbaieout February, March of this
year because there were still problems with thedihd getting the final clearance from the City
of Perth. Itis complete. We have had a look,atd indeed we have all our investments now.
We sat on the tail of that one all the way througnit 1 has been sold. There have been lots of
stories about other units being sold but none@fthave come to fruition and it is currently in
the hands of two real estate agents. It is natdanoject, actually.

The CHAIRMAN: How long have the units been on the market?

MrsSearle: They started to go on the market off the plambsduring construction, so it seems
to have been around for a long time but the bujjdiself did not get final clearance and it was
not strata-titled until about February, March. illweed to look up the exact date, but
somewhere around there it was strata-titled.
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The CHAIRMAN: In terms of the put options, you have never seewpy of the put options?

Mrs Searle: Never seen a copy of them at all, and of counsiéthe sale of units was coming
up and then the problems with Pieros, we did neeleall to actually query and ask for them.
As you can appreciate, at that stage in 1998 wethasight it was just Global. We did not
realise until we started delving that it was deegpert the stage we went into it, we did not think
to ask for them. In fact they were not ready wih@rent in because in the document it does say
"they will be in place by" and that Edward Muriereeurrently drawing them up.

TheCHAIRMAN: So you were basically relying on the relationsfop had with the finance
broker that they would be dealing with you?

Mrs Searle: Yes, we were relying totally on Kim Clifton's webon that, as is written in that
document. That is correct.

The CHAIRMAN: Do you know who the put options were to be predithy at all, or any
detail like that at all?

MrsSearle: No.

TheCHAIRMAN: The thing that sort of jumped to my mind is, withat we have seen in the
finance broking industry, as to whether or not tiveye from associated entities, or even if there
was a real put option, who was it coming from, liseal think, looking at some of the other
information in this area, there was clearly somnaivement of money from projects to projects
and that was why | was wondering if you had anwidet all as to where - - -

MrsSearle: No. There was no detail in this document, ancboirse in that stage in 1998 we
had no reason to query it, particularly as we hawkego Kim Clifton. Kim Clifton was well
versed in what we knew about Global because we wwédnin and we gave him stipulations that
if we put any money his way, it had to be done way, that way and that way, and he knew, he
knew, that we were trying to fight and get a hegviith the Finance Brokers Board at that stage
into affairs with Global and he knew of our conceaf Global.

TheCHAIRMAN: Did he express a view to you about Global atting? | guess it is off this
point a bit, but in terms of at the - - -

MrsSearle: Atthe time, and | am going back now to 1998alheded to the fact that Margaria
had gone to him several times with incredible dedigch he would not touch. There were
certain practices that he would not do, becausédiseeissed the practices that were going on at
Global, except for one. He did say that they @i interest out of capital, which we told him we
would not tolerate in the case of default.

The CHAIRMAN: That is certainly one of the things that | thimitl be interesting for the
committee as we go down the path, as to, amongstde brokers, what was the knowledge of
what was going on amongst each other.

MrsSearle: They knew what was going on because we built wgragood rapport with Kim
Clifton. We built up a very good rapport with TRarker. Infact we have got investments with
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Tim. We have had problems of a lesser degree Gahntrywide. They have been more
administrative problems and paying interest owagfital, but with Tim Parker you could bowl
into his office, and indeed at one stage at setienak there we did with Kim Clifton. You could
bowl into their office and shove a document dowd sawy, "We are not happy with that. We are
not happy with that,” and he would get it chandse,ause | think we were one of the rare
investors that knew what was going on and coulblagdk and sit down with them and say, "This
is what is going on in the industry and we do i@ it." Indeed, | have even been to see Barry
Barr in his role as president of the Mortgage Agstain and tried to get through to him that it is
about time that the finance brokers themselves cd@aa about it and tried to clear up their own
industry, and | think | make the point in one aésk that it is very damning that there is nothing
coming from the two professional bodies, and | fimat very frightening. 1t would suggest to me
that either they are aware of it and they are ptiotg, or they are doing it themselves - the bad
practices | am talking about.

TheCHAIRMAN: Yes.

MrsSearle: But, yes, | have made it known everywhere | lgouge, very openly, very honestly
and very matter of factly what is wrong, and | haeeer, ever hidden from that. Okay?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes. Any other points you want to make on Pigoosire there questions
from either Ray or Graham about Pieros?

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Just a quick one, if | may. About the valuatioRenny, are they
possible market values, not construction values?

Mrs Searle: | am not a valuer, so as a lender | have to tdka is presented to me, and other
lenders would be in the same boat, unless you tealexpertise. | feel | cannot comment on
valuations but | have always said, and | will keaping, that the problems with these deals is not
just the valuations. That is one problem. If ymme on to D, item D, | list there all the bad
practices and if you take any of the investmerds\re have been in that we have inquired into,
you will find it is not just valuations, it is algmayment of interest out of capital, in which case
the poor lender gets a double whammy because tegyaging tax on it and of course they are
getting their own capital back, which is crazy, andit for it, the finance broker is keeping the
higher penalty payment for late payment, so thafae broker is actually making money out of
doing it, all right, and that is the point that aserlooked by everybody. It is also the
misinformation that you get at the beginning. Likea lot of these, particularly with Global, by
the time you get the title deeds to look that yoame is on it, lo and behold there is always
another mortgage, a second mortgage that wentabmts registered at the same time and date
as your first mortgage, and so a deal has beetksaind you did not know the land was already
mortgaged. That was not told to you. This becoveegimportant because you have to assess
the borrower's ability to pay. That is one of thiegs you have to weigh up as a lender and you
are not given that information. You are not toldaw other borrowings they have with the
finance broker, how much they are up for in intepagments each month. All these things are
hidden from you, so when you go to look at theds itot just the valuation, though that is
damning in itself. You will find all these othérimgs are present as well.. Itis bad practidetrig
across the board and | would say that that isawaduable - it is part D. It starts at the bottom
of page 1 and goes through to almost the middpagé 3. Those and those that are asterisked
you will find will occur time and time again; nobe but two, three, four or perhaps five or even
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six of those will occur in one investment and tlstvhat is damning. To come back to
valuations, | cannot make a judgment. | cannohgudge looking and looking at these and
going down and having some expertise in the bujldimdustry or even my partner who has
better expertise at it than | am. | am not quedifio talk about valuations. All | can say ig i6i
done by a sworn valuer and he has done the resaadahcomes in a report, we have to take it
at face value. Sure, we can go and have a loolsayd'Yes, okay, it should be around there
somewhere," but that is about all the general putain do.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: The valuation document itself states the typeatfiation beside the
amount.

MrsSearle: Valuations vary.
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Exactly.

MrsSearle: A lot of them are just market appraisals. Theyreot actually sworn valuations.
In the smaller developments they are not swornatedns. What the trick is - yes, Mr Clifton. |
have in my possession a valuation saying $6m butave asked for it twice. It was the same
with Global. | got a valuation. | think at on@ge it was a quarter of a million on a shop in a
shopping centre. The moment we asked him forvaktation he paid us off. So they do not
even submit them. They just say they have them.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: You asked for a copy of it each time.

MrsSearle: In the past, no, because | am a professionabperly partner is a professional
person. We carry indemnity insurance. We doityjte thing. We are in the building industry.
We understand the checks and balances that ateeibuilding industry with independent
guantity surveyors. We expect, rightly or wronghat when we deal with someone and we are
their client - despite what other people might seg are their client. Because we ring them and
tell them when we want to invest, we are theirntlieWe expect them to perform and do
everything as we ourselves would do it. If tha failing, | make no apologies for it because if
you do not start with trust, you will not do anythi We have to rely, until proved otherwise,
that the person we are dealing with is dealindyfaind squarely with us and looking after our
interests. This all came as a tremendous shotlsdoonuch so that we found out so much that
even though we were bought out of Global, aparmfome that went belly-up, he could not buy
us out. We knew we had to write that loss off. dew we could never get money back but we
continued because we wanted to bring it out irpthiglic domain and that is why we wanted a
hearing with the Board. We could not take our degal action at the time because until you
make a loss, you cannot go to court. Mr Margaumizeperything in our way on the one that went
belly-up to stop us selling, from gazumping usettigg a neighbouring farmer to crop the land,
and we wasted a year trying to off-load a buildsagwe could take him to court ourselves to
bring it out in the open because we were very dygdat the lack of response from the Ministry
of Fair Trading and the Finance Brokers Board. vl wanted was to throw it in the public
domain and get it tested. That is all we wantediminever got it. In the end we fired Global.
We took over the management of that particulargmtohe only one that we were still in. We
made our loss and on the day we were issuing afteit serving him a notice - on that very day
he put himself into voluntary administration, asweze issuing the writ, and then, of course, he
went down, which is what we were trying to achiewstop investors going in there.
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The CHAIRMAN: Those deals that you have talked about that yere vbought out of,
someone else has replaced you in those.

MrsSearle: Yes. We had to sign those transfers, yes. iEhahy we continued.
The CHAIRMAN: Do you know what has happened to those deals?

MrsSearle: They have all gone wrong. Terrace Road, Toodyhgre is Terrace Road. They
are all Casella's. | think some of them will belkdyto get about 20 cents in the dollar. One of
the most unpleasant things we have ever done wag fugced to sign those transfers.

The CHAIRMAN: At that time that you transferred out of those yad already taken your
complaints about the Wyalkatchem deal to the Fiadrokers Supervisory Board.

Mrs Searle: It was because we had taken the complaints thateve think we were bought
out, because we had an initial talk with the inspecWe told him what the problems were,
particularly with Reilley, Wyalkatchem. IncidentglReilley has made himself in the news.
This is the gentleman who hit the press on Mondaie have been very frank and open and
honest. We made it quite clear to Willers what el found. We had the photographic
evidence which he never asked for and never saw.hi\him with absolutely everything we
could. We were fobbed off. We were told to go getlour own legal advice. We wasted a
month or two months getting that. It came backriiy that period we made an appointment to
see Willers. We were adamant we were going tacoat We were adamant we had an agency
agreement and that we were a client of Globalsabse that is what we got fobbed off with, and
we just would not give up and then suddenly jusbteewe were having the first interview with
Willers we got a phone call from Margaria one njghliich we naughtily and illegally taped,
offering to buy us out of the three we were alremdyOne of our complaints we were already
out of because in 10 months he had not put useoddbd of title so we just did not renew that.
We were still left in two. On the second interviesw had with Mr Willers he said, "You're out
of them all except Reilley, the one that has gatk'h"No; no, we're still in one more," and then
that day the transfer went through the bank accdbotwve tried everything. Now, in fairness, if
there was any connection between Willers and Magae think he may have done it thinking
that if we got our money back, we would be hap@jillers must have totally misunderstood
what we were trying to do. We wanted to test wiehad found in the public domain and warn
investors not to go in.

TheCHAIRMAN: | think obviously one of the issues that we wékd to look at is whether or
not the Board had effectively a policy of if someamas paid out and dropped their complaint -
but then that complaint was not pursued.

MrsSearle: That is the impression that we very strongly datfact that was very clear at the
second interview with Willers because he got veigrg. He got angry with us when we insisted
we would continue.

The CHAIRMAN: So that would be your impression.

MrsSearle: Itisinthere. Itisinthe chronological thexgWe have actually stated that he was
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very angry.

The CHAIRMAN: | saw that he was angry, but you actually thim twas because they had
that policy. Your impression was that the policgsw - -

MrsSearle: | got the impression that he was probably anggalise he probably had tried to
get our money back thinking that we would be s&iisénd there we were still dissatisfied.

The CHAIRMAN: Then he could write off the complaint and notd&v do any more.
MrsSearle: Yes.
The CHAIRMAN: Everyone in theory should be happy, but the itrghuidoes not - - -

MrsSearle: We could not get through to him that we weretfiggha principle here, not a matter
of money. Yes, it hurts when you lose money, haté are other things more important.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, all right. | appreciate that.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: You were asked a few minutes ago about the pidrggihe identity of
the people who were providing that, and you saigd ¢id not - - -

Mrs Searle: There was absolutely nothing. What is printedhéne is verbatim out of the
document of offer, absolutely verbatim, and at thagje we had no reason to question. Our eyes
were not turned at Clifton. Our eyes were onlyéar at Global.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: Did you ask who would be providing it? Is yowidence that you
simply did not know?

MrsSearle: We accepted what was in that document. We sigmegbut our moneys in. We
took everything in that document on trust. We md check anything in that document. We
have gone to Ken Clifton, spent two hours in hisipany telling him what we did not like about
Global; we trusted.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: Do you think that was a reasonable action on paurto consider what
was contained in that document and to not satistyrself that you knew who essentially was
providing that option. Was that an important cdesation, do you think, in that arrangement?

Mrs Searle: It was important to know that three units had dp&on there that if they were
unable to sell, it would trigger, and thereforeethunits were spoken for because at that stage |
think it represented something like 50 per cenhefvalue. Yes, that was an important criteria
and in fact | would suggest when you look throulgh document, you will see it is actually
emphasised because it actually appears in thriszeatit areas. It is very much emphasised in
here and | have taken it verbatim into the docurhen¢ that you have before you.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: You did not take that any further at the time?
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Mrs Searle: No, because we were under the impression thaiehund Edward was actually
drawing up the documents ready for stamping, okay?

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: Based on the wording of those provisions in that?
MrsSearle: That is correct.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: It did not occur to you that you were lacking amyour in your
assessment of this by not establishing that?

MrsSearle: No, and in fact everything that is presented] pndven otherwise, we take in good
faith. That is correct.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: Do you think a reasonable person would say shedtisfactory or do you
think - - -

Mrs Searle: It gets very difficult because in looking at theg you were at the initial stage
having to pull it to pieces and go and check eveng, you will be spending an enormous
amount of time and a fair degree of money, paridylif you are starting to get valuations done
yourself. It defeats the object of even goindhienh and it would certainly be beyond the scope
of the average investor, because do not forgebbtie things about small investors - they are
small investors and in the main they are not psifesl people like us. They are, in the main,
self-funded retirees using super funds. The cbstctually going through and checking a
document like this in that kind of detail reallyopibits, | would say, the average person from
going in and doing it. Why bother? You may aslyusit put the money in the bank, get a lesser
return of interest and not have to do anythinglaopke the bank does not tumble, because let us
face it, we have seen some of those too. All fight

The CHAIRMAN: So you rely on the fact that you are working vathcensed professional
person?

MrsSearle: What did come as a shock to us was we did novloraealise that in fact they did
not carry professional indemnity insurance. Tlaate as a shock to us. When we hinted to John
Margaria on the meetings we had with him, "Pleagdaén,” and trying to put things right, we
sat down with him meeting after meeting, which wiauted, and suggested that he notify his
insurers of a possible potential claim; it cameahock to us that in fact they do not carry
professional indemnity insurance, because beliewenye, no client will take us on without it
and it depends on what size of project you haveagdd how much we have to carry, and that
came as a shock.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: What is your understanding of the word "supemyi$a the name
Finance Brokers Supervisory Board?

MrsSearle: | understand, as administrator, about costscpatly administrative costs. Inthe
name of supervisor, one would think that it meamsenne stands over and literally watches.
Now, | know that one cannot go that far. | would/é thought perhaps spot checks. | would
have thought with that word "supervisory" that thement there was an allegation - and bear in
mind we fronted not with one complaint, we fronteith six. Despite what Mr Shave says in
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Parliament, we fronted with six separate individcainplaints, two of which alluded to trust
funds, serious dealings with trust funds, and wealy supplied the statement of account.
Based with that, | would have thought "superviseriOkay, we will go in there and we will go
and look at the trust funds and we will go andwgleat is happening there," but it did not happen,
not until December, the 18th and 22nd, after wedtaded at the beginning of the year to get
there. We would have thought with the word "suamy" - okay, you have not got the
resources to go and do spot checks and to litestdlyd over the finance brokers in the normal
course of running, but surely to goodness if thetyogmplaints of that nature, and with all due
respect, and perhaps | should not say this but,llwit presented from people such as ourselves,
professional people, | would have expected that theuld have marched in pretty quickly.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: When you say you provided a statement of accourdt type? Was
this the trust account ledger card?

Mrs Searle: Global had a problem inasmuch as | gather thatrist account was just one
account rather than separate trust accounts for gagect.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: What do you mean? Within their own books oria bank?

Mrs Searle: Within their own books, okay, so Global had o ¢iff and manually type the
statement of accounts to give us. Now, bearingthaind, it still showed debit balances. They
were that confident that no-one would take anyoadthat they dared to do that and send it to us,
and they were right, no-one did look at it, andaat Mr Willers under oath at the Gunning
Inquiry admitted he never saw the trust account.

The CHAIRMAN: Penny, just in terms of your comments - and lj@htrying to pick up a
date here - about trust accounts and supervisionldat surprise you to learn that one of the
companies you have referred to having had dealuitipstoday, and | am not going to mention
them at this stage, that in their first audit oéithtrust accounts provided to the Finance
Supervisory Board it was found to be in debit beéenand it is probably not - - -

Mrs Searle: | have sat through practically every sessiorhefGunning Inquiry and | would
suggest you are probably referring to Global. Yeat came as - - -

The CHAIRMAN: No, | am not.
MrsSearle: All right.
The CHAIRMAN: Itis actually -

Mrs Searle: | was not aware that there was a past record Gitioal, for instance. | am
horrified to know now that in fact there was quelif accounts on Global prior to us lodging
complaints, which then raises the question, whyarth did they not listen to us if that was
already known to the Ministry of Fair Trading aatlime, or is the Ministry of Fair Trading so
spread out that communication lines are very badfiean, you get Reilley. We put in a
complaint about Reilley with the finance brokersthere has been no information passed to the
Builders Registration Board, because one of thaegthive pick out in the Reilley one that we
presented to the Ministry of Fair Trading was thiy was operating as a builder when he was
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unregistered and our one has just gone belly-umanidave just lost 16 grand, but here we are
two years on and here is Mr Reilley still going and. | mean, we find the lack of
communication could well be a problem within thenMtry of Fair Trading, but it seems strange
that we can isolate and to have Global actualle tymnually and give us the statement of
account that shows debit balances - | mean, theegatrgoing to be lying, are they? They would
not do that.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: | would not necessarily call that their trust@aat. It is purely a
statement.

MrsSearle: | see what you mean. Okay, | see where youareng from. | beg your pardon.
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: That is purely a statement they have providedvyiblo.
MrsSearle: Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: | accept your point that certainly question maskaild arise as to
their statement of the movement of the moneys arad up in a debit balance. | would agree
with that.

MrsSearle: But also with Reilley, we also pointed out thafact there was a mortgage on the
land prior to raising the money for the buildindyieh was what we invested in. That mortgagee
agreed to go second mortgagee at John Margarigiest which was hidden from the investors
coming in for the building costs, on the promisat the would be replaced with somebody else
later down the track, which happened, and so tbexdhere were no funds from the second
mortgagee and the funds from the first mortgagelsn the borrower did not pay interest for the
first eight months of the loan - did not pay antemest, and yet the second mortgagee got paid
interest out of the first mortgagee's funds.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Without contributing any capital?
MrsSearle: Exactly. That is also there.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Which makes me wonder about these first, se@mtlyou mentioned
previously about a fourth mortgagee as well. Wearethe first, second and third mortgagees
consulted about a fourth mortgagee in that oth&amce?

MrsSearle: No. The only time it has ever happened was n@gwide was the only finance
broker, and we have invested with about five oveeod of time - Countrywide was the only
one who ever notified us that there was going tarb@her mortgage.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Might | suggest, and it is something | need teaty| am not sure it is
just a matter of notification. It is asking yoypaoval.

MrsSearle: No, they never asked, no, but they did notify us.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: No, I think they had to ask your approval for dbeadditional
mortgages.
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MrsSearle: | believe that should be the case, yes, buttimimes out of 10 you do not become
aware that there is another mortgage on theretasdll done at the same time that yours is
registered.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: But again that should alert you, as soon as yowlttain that
information - - -

MrsSearle: Too late by then. Itis already in.
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Know that you have not been asked as distinat fnotified.

Mrs Searle: When this happened, and it happened on Global &nd time again, we would
phone Global's solicitors, Hyland and Watts, Tralatts, and we would always make it a habit
to phone him and say, "Trevor, there is a secondgage on here." "Do not worry. It does not
affect. You have got first call, no problems.” Weuld raise it time and time again, and again
that is all through our documents, because evenytive did we documented.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: There are solicitors involved in all of this.
MrsSearle: Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Solicitors that act on behalf of the finance lensk
MrsSearle: Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: That you have made contact with in this regard.

MrsSearle: Yes. We have had queries with Cliftons. We hawveg Murie and Edwards on
many occasions, on many matters. We did the saetie vith Global and indeed we have done
it right from the beginning. The very first invastnt we ever tried of theirs was a Fermanis one.
We never went back to him after that. We didlos¢ anything but we just did not like the way
it was operated and we got to know Craig Coulsoowas acting, the solicitor. Craig said, "We
really act for the investor despite the fact thatfees are paid for by the borrower. Any queries,
always ring me. | will always make sure you arayok We never went into another Fermanis
one but we learned from that, so when we moved wv&lobal, as | said, the first couple of
years with Global there were no problems. We weagad out on the title deeds; everything was
hunky-dory - absolutely no problems, so we stapigting more in. Then things started to slow
down and then we were on the phone to Trevor Wati&evor Watts, to Trevor Watts. | would
have spoken to Trevor Watts | do not know how ntangs on the phone and at some stages we
actually wrote to them. Towards the end, everghue wrote we always sent them a copy as
well.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Certainly you have documented everything veryy wveell, so you
have covered yourself in that regard.

MrsSearle: Yes. | am an administrator.
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Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Getting back to that word "supervisory" in then@aSupervisory
Board, you would have read the Act as well? | mgan told me what you believed it could
mean but have you seen what the Act requires oftizervisor?

MrsSearle: |did read the Act. It would have been some tim&998. | got a copy of it. Itis
not exactly scintillating reading. If you weregoestion me on it now, | would be struggling. |
know the ones governing trust accounts. | did relawk | would not say | am totally au fait with

it. 1 have got it in my possession but as fah&sAct is concerned, | really believe that the Act
needs updating and tidying up in places; that bdlgitt in itself is sound and is workable from a
lender's point of view, whereas the new Federaslagon | will not touch now. Itis a shame
that we could not have a situation where theralg one licensing entity. |1 do not like the idea
that finance brokers have to be licensed in twigkht places to operate. That is unwieldy and
unfair. It would be nice to have a single entityfdasomeone who can do spot checks and
communicate with finance brokers and keep thenrinéal, as well as keeping lenders informed,
of what to look out for, to make sure both paréiescovered, whereby all the things that | point
out here are covered and protected and valuatiengi@en on an as-stand basis, as well as a
conceptual basis, so you know what the land vaueefore anything starts because that is
missing in all these valuations. That is not there

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: What - the unimproved capital value of the land?

MrsSearle: Yes. What is the land worth exactly now; youwnwhat is the downside if, say,
nothing gets built on it? We have put money inWhat is the land actually worth now? No
valuation has that. | have not seen one that baslly got that in. That is what | call an
as-stand basis valuation in there. If you meethal$e criteria - that you have one body, be it
Federal or State, but the State Act is a bettet®bave - that to me would be ideal and perhaps
confidence would go back and people would get b@okhe industry because otherwise people
will invest their money elsewhere. We are gointpse it out of this State. Itis a very valuable,
very important part of the economy here for getsneall and medium sized buildings up and
running; otherwise if we lose that interstate oerseas or on the share market, wherever else
they are going to invest, that will be a very gneiy.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Unlikely to go through banks, do you think, ietbrokers - - -
MrsSearle: Banks have not exactly been user friendly latielye they?

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: That is true, but you mentioned about the vatungtithat quite a
number of them were in fact market appraisals.

MrsSearle: Yes.
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: One might expect with a new project that it wobkl extremely
difficult to give a market value if there was natpiof a like nature nearby. You could give an

appraisal of what in some instances each unit naghfor.

MrsSearle: Yes.
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Hon RAY HALLIGAN: But | would not consider that personally a valwat

Mrs Searle: No, | agree. | would agree with that, but yowdnéo take a punt to some degree
because if you are doing a development that ofjits in that area has not been done before, it is
even | would imagine very difficult for a valuercome up with these examples that they do, that
they have to do. It would be very difficult butdi@ally building values do not change greatly.
We have not seen a slump in building, so provigiog give a conservative estimate, shall we
say, and the value of the money that is beingmpattrust account equates with the value of the
building works that has gone into it, and youraadilow or kept within a reasonable level, your
capital should be safe.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: | understand what it is that you are saying. ‘e taking any
number of other things into consideration and eagvith you that they would need to be, but to
go from the sublime to the ridiculous if you bualtpalace out in the middle of the Simpson
Desert, you could say, "l putin $15m. | can s&&n worth of construction” but there may be
no buyers.

MrsSearle: There may be no buyers out there.
Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Exactly.

MrsSearle: | agree. One of the things we do when we loak-avhat kind of project is it? |
mean, Meadow Springs attached to a golf coursedMiam. That is very feasible. We would
not invest in something that you have said but wal@invest in that. We also knew that Broad
Constructions would be involved in it. We also wnihat Ralph Beattie Bosworth would be
involved in it. We know from the building side tbentrols would be there and the construction
accounting would be handled extremely well, theesémsome degree with Pieros. We know
there was an independent quantity surveyor. kthiwas because we insisted that there would
be one. | know there was one project we had wiifto@ Partners. We insisted we wanted an
independent quantity surveyor and got it. Theeefau know that the checks and balances are
in place for the actual building. Then of course yave still got to on-sell but if it is viablé -
mean, if we like it and we think, "If we had the mey, we would buy there" - then we think there
is probably a good chance that the average persaltvas well, so you are also looking for that.

TheCHAIRMAN: So long as your land valuation is accurate to wheatand valuation in that
area is and the money that is then spent on camipebvements, or the money lent for capital
improvements to that land is actually spent on ginaperty - - -

MrsSearle: That is right.

The CHAIRMAN: You may take some loss at the end of it, but tilddoe a very small loss,
not the sort of losses that we have seen up to date

Mrs Searle: It would normally be your interest that would feuf Normally you would just
squeeze in on your capital but if there has besafault and accrued interest - when we look at
interest, that is the risk factor. The risk fadgtowhether you get your interest or not, but thle r
factor should never include your capital becausddhn ratio and the value of the land - this is
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why | say the value of the land should now be givEhere should be an as-stand basis because
that has been missing in those valuations. Thperkaps the missing thing that perhaps we
needed probably to pin it more accurately.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Using Meadow Springs as an example, and beingifarg have
played down there, | know that that remained maimigeveloped for some considerable years.

MrsSearle Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: So the value of the land would not have increasgavhere near as
much | would expect as other areas during thabgeri

MrsSearle: Yes.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: | am sure that things have changed now. My witdeding is that
there has been a lot more development down there.

Mrs Searle: Yes, there has but we still think on that ond thavould have held, given the
figures that were given in there. We still felivias viable, viable to the loan ratio that was give
at that time. Indeed it should still hold, everhithis lesser valuation coming in now. It should
still be comfortable.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: I understand the difficulty. You said very earithe piece that you
are not a valuer and therefore you could not ®H u-

Mrs Searle: Every lender has that problem. This is whereAB&C legislation, the Federal
legislation, is probably better than the Staténis instance. They are very hot on full disclosure
up-front, very hot. Everything must be fully digséd. They are very, very hard on that. That s
probably where they have got the edge on the &gigation as far as that is concerned. That
will eradicate some but where you have got deliigaranipulation like in the case of Global and
the Riley matter where people, you know, swappethfa first to a second mortgage and
deceitfully hid that, you cannot obviate that. Ydlu can do is, "Okay, the penalties are so $tiff i
you do that, you are never going to be in the essragain or you are going to be had up by the
fraud squad as a deterrent,” and you just neeé theterrents as a final line, "You do something
wrong and you are out. You will never be ablermlé again.”

TheCHAIRMAN: | would have thought the other thing you woulddés a Board that, if they
get those sort of allegations given to them thst fime, will pursue them till they can see
whether that is what someone is doing and if tmeyget them out of the industry at that stage so
that they only ever get to do it once.

MrsSearle: Yes, and once the industry are aware that somemsbeen, if you like, hauled up
and dumped, they will start looking - at the monthetridiculous situation perceived through
my eyes and my opinion is other finance brokerdarghing and they are saying, "We're still
going to continue because no-one can get us, egA'thrhat is the perception we are getting. It
is not exactly told to me to my face when | got amekt them but it is suggested, "Penny, these
are standard practices that we do. It's norntialwhat we do." The documentation that we have
is so immense and very detailed, particularly wy@mncome to section C. Itis really a matter of
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wanting to know what you need and what you waktitmwv what to submit, but everything that
is recorded in here where it says there is a letttvere is a fax, you can trust me there is.ré@he
is even a journal from the fax machine with the fiaxbers and the dates on confirming that
they were faxed. | have brought a fair bit withahéhe moment, but if there is anything that you
want, | will supply it.

The CHAIRMAN: There was just one other question | just did wamaise. | am trying to
find where it was mentioned. It may have beeneeith your submission or in some of the
evidence you gave to the Gunning inquiry. You dadlkabout these brokers advertising in
newsletters.

MrsSearle: Yes, thisis the concern that we had with Gldlesiause all the time we were trying

to get complaints heard, they continued advertisibgvas advertised every Wednesday, and |
think, in "Have a Go" which is the publication bktelderly. In the left-hand top of the page |
think they advertised in there very regularly. ol mbt subscribe to it, despite my age. | do
remember seeing it on many occasions, but they tseegularly appear Wednesdays and
Fridays in The West.

TheCHAIRMAN: | guess that is the question | was just goirastoyou. So "Have a Go" new
and The West Australian were the two major onesytbia are aware of.

MrsSearle: Correct.
The CHAIRMAN: Did you ever raise concerns about that with apyatrthe time?

MrsSearle: | have not brought a copy of it here. When weew®t getting anywhere with the
Ministry of Fair Trading and the Finance BrokersaB) we asked to see the Minister in about
August, | think it was, of 1998. He deemed nai¢e us. We saw Mr Rowe, Mr Buchholz and
Mitchell and we actually gave a copy each, lefirnitthe table for them, the chronology of our
trying to get - our chronology, which is a compudiry that | kept up to the date of the meeting,
| actually took off the compute and then | actuglinted a summary. Itis in my records and in
factitis in the Gunning inquiry's records. Wenped a summary and in the summary we quoted
our concerns about Global still advertising andipglin lenders. We raised the issue. In fact
we quoted to them a letter we had received fronm Margaria dated 23 April 98 saying, "We
have $60m of loans brokered on our books involveogne 800 investors in some 120
investments,” and we actually left that and we @btutalked about that at the meeting
explaining why we were trying to expedite our coanpi matters. We said that that money could
be in jeopardy. We did the same again when AllaviabTiernan rang us one day out of the
blue and said, "How are you going with your commtiai "Not getting anywhere." "There's a
debate on the House we're stopping,” and | wdigtem to that debate and | was appalled to find
out that no action had been taken regarding oumptints from there so | got straight on the
phone and | blasted Mr Mitchell and demanded tdalse&linister and again we got a letter from
the Minister saying, "It's inappropriate for meste you," and we were referred to Mr Patrick
Walker. We went to that meeting with Mr Patrick Mé&a and Mr Buchholz and again we took
along our chronology up to the date of that meetiingpped it off there and that summary was
put on there warning that Global was still advértisand that we had grave concerns for $60m
of people's money, and they were actually tabledcethWe did this verbally with Willers every
time we met him. We tried everything. Short oingpout to the media and probably being sued
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by John Margaria, there was not anything else wdodo.

TheCHAIRMAN: So other than in that letter to the Minister, gidinot raise it with - I think |
noted somewhere where you said you had to leawd#ie Minister for seniors spoke in the
House on the motion. You did not raise it with khiaister for seniors or anyone else like that at
all.

MrsSearle: No; no, unfortunately I had a business appointrsgaight after that. | went and, |
think from memory, it took me a couple of days &t lgold of Mitchell. It might have been one
day and six phone calls or something to get hollieéhell so | could blast him.

The CHAIRMAN: | am sure itis all in here anyway.

MrsSearle: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: It is very detailed.

MrsSearle: The fact that | blasted him is not in there.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: No, I do not recall reading that.

The CHAIRMAN: Did that you get a response at all?

MrsSearle: | think Mr Mitchell did not quite know how to hdle me, my telling him off.

TheCHAIRMAN: ltis often easy with the benefit of hindsighst®e what was going on then,
but just in terms of trying to reflect on at thené - - -

MrsSearle: | had been given undertakings at the meeting Mitbhell in the office when we
first asked to see the Minister that this matteulMde attended to. That debate came as a
tremendous shock to me to find out that our complaiatters had not progressed.

TheCHAIRMAN: | guess in terms of the demeanour and the resgoms people like that at
the time, did you get the sense that they wereigelyuconcerned and worried about what was
happening and trying to resolve it?

MrsSearle: No, it was pat, pat, pat over there sort of thing
The CHAIRMAN: Not a problem.

MrsSearle: No, | felt that they were just being polite, éised, and this is probably one of the
frustrations that we had. We felt we had to beftdr We could not rant and rave. We had to
present professionally, as indeed is the way wkepte do it anyway. We felt that getting up
Mr Willers' nose would not achieve anything or el@itging a complaint about him would not
achieve anything. We tried to do it as nicely @socould but we kept insisting. We kept being
extremely persistent. We would not give up. Wsponded to everything. We kept writing. |
mean, the records are like that. We just triedbtd in the nicest way we could and there were a
couple of stages along the line where | am afrardoatience just ran thin and that phone call to
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Mitchell was one of them. | could not understarityweasonable, intelligent men - there were
not ladies we came up against. They were all mesould not understand why reasonable,
intelligent men could not understand the enormityloat we were presenting, or was it that they
just did not want to know, they did not know howdial with it and they thought if they kept a
lid on it, it would not matter; it would go away'tlo not know, but I could not understand why
we did not get a better response because we ap@w#dn every logical, reasonable way we
possibly could to the detriment. | do not know hoany investors went in from April, when we
tried this, until the following February when Gldlaent down. God knows how many other
investors went in there that need not have beae.théou could not save the ones that were
already in there, but you could have stopped tles dimat were going in. We could néftwe

had gone to the media, we would either done owr against Global or we would have been
sued by Global. We were stymied. We had to usedhrect and proper channels. That was all
that was open to us. In fact even the stuff oft@lil have had to bring here. | cannot bring it
out in public for fear of being served with a writ.

The CHAIRMAN: So you felt you were giving enough informationttivauld clearly have
shown the enormity of it.

Mrs Searle: | have got a bagful here.

TheCHAIRMAN: Atthose meetings with people like Mitchell andcBholz and the like, you
felt you were giving enough information to cleaslyow the enormity of the situation at that
time.

MrsSearle: Yes.

TheCHAIRMAN: It was not that they were saying, "Hang on. Vilersted this point or that
point."

MrsSearle: With them, they probably did not see as muctefdocumentation as we tried to
get Willers to see. | mean, the very first meetigghad with Willers we took all our files. All
he did was take a copy of the lawyers' letter |éigal advice that we got. | think he took the
letter of offer from Global in the Reilley case amelsaid, "I will tell you if | want any more."
He did not look at the photographs we took. Henditlook at the report of the building that we
had got. He did not look at the documentatione 3décond time we met with him we took all the
files back again and again he did not want to sgehing. He just sent us away and said, "Go
and get your lawyer to go and do a full report present it with all the things.” We thought,
"Okay. This is what he wants" so we went. | badid has been handed in to Jan. There is an
80-page bound thing, just on the Reilley one alariy all the supporting documents in that. |
mean, what more can you want? We went and didattair own expense and time and that got
us nowhere. That was presented to the Board imat 18 the date on the front?

The CHAIRMAN: 12 August.

Mrs Searle. Thank you. Where did it get us? We were toldaahat. That is on Reilley
investment alone.

The CHAIRMAN: Those matters are still pending.
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MrsSearle: We did have a Clayton's hearing.
The CHAIRMAN: 12 July I think was the last date in your chrogglo

MrsSearle: Yes. The first one was open and shut in a fivedte wonder but the second one
lasted a little longer because we did a presemtatith that one but again it was adjourned. | do
not know why they cannot - whether John Margarefis and proper person to hold a licence,
which we put to them.

The CHAIRMAN: Which would not even go to the matters under tieaf conduct that is
before -

Mrs Searle: The matters that Margaria has been charged wattalhrelating to loans with
Sadek. They are nothing to do with the complaimas we have lodged.

TheCHAIRMAN: There were a number of occasions when the Ministficated to you that
they were sending off their comments You wouldvjide them with your complaints and they
would sent them off to Global.

MrsSearle: A post box.

The CHAIRMAN: | mean, did you ever question that? | have a ¢paxknd as a customs
officer. Just reading that, | found that was ay\a&trange way of conducting an investigation - to
get the complaints. Did you ever question that?

MrsSearle: Idid. Ithink on the second request, Mr Willemag asking if he could use pages 4

to 17 | think from that document to them. | qudnehy he wanted to use it but | did not want to

hold anything up. | wanted action and if thathe tvay he was going to do it and he was

working on it, then | would go along with thatwanted action but, yes, | found it very strange,

particularly when | found out at the Gunning Conteetof Inquiry that he actually did it literally

- totally that. He did not draw it into any of fderrespondence. He just used that with just a
covering letter. | was amazed at that.

The CHAIRMAN: Did you raise it with anyone in terms of, say, theetings later on?

MrsSearle: No, because | was not aware of how he was usidglil got was the request. The
first one was a request for the list of complathtst we lodged at the first meeting, which had
been the first file on that one. We were askedtidrehe could use that and so we gave
permission for him to do that. That is okay.sljust a list of points. We thought that he would
have incorporated that into his letter. | am natesure what he did with that. Then later on
when we produced that big report, we then got agieel could use pages whatever it is to 17
and we gave permission for that. but | did ask winy did he want it. | thought, "Okay, if it
means | have saved him time and work and he igygoiget the thing done." | okayed it. My
main concern was to get some action, whateverracies, | did raise my eyebrows and then of
course when | went to the debate in the Houseliseshthen he was just really a post box
between the letters going backwards and forwafdht is all he did until that stage.
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The CHAIRMAN: Following that debate, you came back to the phmaileyou had with
Mitchell. You must have obviously raised the canseabout the Minister's response to the
debate.

Mrs Searle: | wrote to the Minister. | wrote a letter to thknister.

The CHAIRMAN: Did you sort of suggest that you felt he was bemigled by the
department?

MrsSearle: |think on the bottom of the first page | put sihing like, "Respectfully | get the
feeling that we are just being fobbed off, Minister words to that effect. It is actually in the
letter.

The CHAIRMAN: So that was you as an investor or you and - - -
MrsSearle: Everything was done in the name of PenLas Pty Ltd

The CHAIRMAN: Obviously the intent of your phone call was to @ryd highlight to the
Minister if he believed - - -

MrsSearle: | was asking to see the Minister again. Thathat | was phoning Mitchell for. |
demanded to see the Minister.

TheCHAIRMAN: | understand that but | guess in terms of thessmondence and the phone
calls, were you raising the fact that the Ministeg'sponses were clearly not accurate and trying
to highlight to the Minister that the informatioa tvas providing to the House, if that is what he
was getting told by the Ministry, was incorrect.

MrsSearle: |did have several goes at trying to correcithly two complaints lodged in 1998
against Global because we had lodged six, so btkrmow where they got two from, and Lens
makes seven but, no, not really. The main thintpas we wanted to see the Minister to say,
"Look, do something. This man is still tradinge I3 still going on." That was really our focus.
We were not interested in politics. We do not egnat colour the Minister is. In fact we still to
this day are apolitical. We do not care. All wanted was someone to test what we have got
and if itis found to be upheld, that there aréoserallegations and they are upheld, this man has
got to be stopped because people are going tanosey because we already knew we were
losing on Reilley and liquidated that loss in Now®n1998. We knew the others. The others
we had been paid out of - we knew they were garmgptdown. We had the evidence. We knew
they were going to go down.

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: Can | ask a question in relation to part C? ¥awin the last bit of the
second paragraph of the summary, "We also feeltbdtave been penalised by the Ministry of
Fair Trading" and you go on to explain the basisvbich you think you have been penalised.
Can you just explain to me what you mean by "psedIl?

MrsSearle: Inthe early stages of dealing with Mr Willersyas trying to assess Mr Willers as
to why it was that we did not seem to be gettingwdrere or the enormity of what we were
suggesting to him or putting before him was nohbeaken due cognisance of. | wondered at
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one stage because | know this does happen, protmaélfault sometimes. | am very efficient.
Everything is nicely done. This sometimes doesealightly antagonistic feelings with people
who are probably not of the same ilk. | wondereone stage - because every time | presented
something to Willers, in my inevitable style it walkthere, all nicely done - whether in fact this
was creating a barrier. Thatis where that cominastome from, and again perhaps with other
people within the Ministry or the Minister's offic&very time we went there, we would follow
up - "Our understanding of what was said at thetimgevas this. Can you please confirm your
understanding?" We do all that sort of thing whyclu need on a construction site, on large
construction. You need to make sure everythitiggsup nicely. | wonder whether this sort of
administrative way that we operate might not hauesed just a ripple or two of, if you like, not
bad feeling - that is too strong - but resentmsmtye were trying very hard to be as pleasant and
as nice, to try to overcome the fact that we aobably very efficient. If they said they were
going to do something and they had not done ihbyday, we were on the phone or writing to
them saying, "Where is it?"

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: It sounds to me like they probably did not erfugse meetings with you
on the basis of what you are saying to me and mtngyewere fobbing you off. | mean, | pick
up on the word "penalised”. | just wonder what yoean by that.

MrsSearle: Certainly with the inspector we had that viewe Wever got to meet the Minister
so | cannot answer for him. | only ever saw hirgou like, through the people who were in his
office when we had the meeting there. | got tlediig at one stage that perhaps what we were
presenting - maybe they did understand the enowhiyhat it could mean but they just did not
want to face it. Certainly at the early stagesae that and hence the fact of the offer to buy us
out. We got the feeling that perhaps we might atdpat once we were not financially involved;
that we would just walk away and not worry aboieos, but | am afraid we could not do that. |
am not afraid. We could not do it. | am proudaeeld not do it. | am just sorry we did not
succeed. We did not save people's money.

The CHAIRMAN: Do you have any other questions?

Hon G.T. GIFFARD: No, that is all.

Hon RAY HALLIGAN: Not at this point.

MrsSearle: Thank you.

The CHAIRMAN: 1 think, unless there is anything you want to sagonclusion, Penny -
MrsSearle: No. You have given me a good run, have you not?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes. We appreciate you coming in today, and mii@rmation and the
evidence you have provided this morning and in yautten submissions. We appreciate the
offer of access to any other documents that yoe hiwe need them. | would just sort of again
reiterate in terms of some of the comments abouiesof the evidence you have given to us

today that if you believe it should go to the fraagghad, | think the best way would be for you to
bring it to their attention.
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MrsSearle: Okay.

TheCHAIRMAN: We are liaising with them so we will mention ittteem and make sure it is
mentioned to them, but I think if you have got fteumentation, it is probably best for you to
lay the complaint with them. Once again, thank yety much for coming in today.
MrsSearle: Thank you for your time.

The CHAIRMAN: That is all right.

Mrs Searle: All | can say is that | am very sorry there hadé an inquiry such as this; that
things have had to go this far. It is a shameiidd not have been stopped in the early stages.

Committee suspended from 12.48 pm to 1.18 pm

Finance Broking Industry in Western Australia 28 July 2000  Page 32



